Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Request for remove Notary Rules from ERR schedule

From: Ann Wall <Awall@sosnc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 2:58 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>; Baughman, Jennell L <jbaughman@sosnc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; EImore, Ann M <aelmore@sosnc.gov>; Toole, William W
<WToole@sosnc.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] Request for remove Notary Rules from ERR schedule

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Thanks!

Ann B. Wall

General Counsel

Department of the Secretary of State
awall@sosnc.gov

Phone (919) 814-5310
Fax 919-814-5391

Please be aware that communications with the Secretary of State's office may be public records.

Good afternoon,
Attached is a letter memorializing the RRC's action at today's meeting.
Fun bit of trivia | noticed: it has been exactly a year since the previous exemptions in this chapter.

Seth Ascher

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.






Burgos, Alexander N

From: Ann Wall <awall@sosnc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:35 PM

To: ppowell@apbev.com; jakeparkerrrc@gmail.com; Jeanette.k.doran@gmail.com; Burgos,
Alexander N; Ascher, Seth M

Cc: Liebman, Brian R; EImore, Ann M; Baughman, Jennell L; Toole, William W

Subject: Re: [External] Request for remove Notary Rules from ERR schedule

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Thanks so much to all of you for agreeing to go ahead and put it on the agenda.
| will be at the meeting to respond, if there are any questions.
Regards,

Ann

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

Per my discussion with the RRC chair, this will be on the agenda at the RRC meeting at 10:00 AM on March 27th.
The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and online. If anyone from your agency needs a webex invitation, please
let me know.

Additionally, | anticipate recommending that the RRC grant the exemption requested for 18 NCAC 07J. Pursuant to
150B-21.3A (d)(1), the RRC may exempt rules from review when they have been adopted or amended in the past 10
years. The secretary of state has adopted and filed rules which significantly amend or replace all of the current
rules in subchapter 07J, which will be on the RRC's agenda in April. It is my opinion that the review of the newly
filed rules will satisfy the purposes of periodic review, so it would be appropriate to exempt this subchapter.



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

From: Jennell Baughman <jbaughman@sosnc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:03 AM

To: ppowell@apbev.com <ppowell@apbev.com>; jakeparkerrrc@gmail.com <jakeparkerrrc@gmail.com>;
Jeanette.k.doran@gmail.com <Jeanette.k.doran@gmail.com>

Cc: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>; Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>; Elmore, Ann M
<aelmore@sosnc.gov>; Wall, Ann B <awall@sosnc.gov>; Toole, William W <WToole@sosnc.gov>

Subject: [External] Request for remove Notary Rules from ERR schedule

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails
with the Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good morning,

Attached please find a letter from NC Secretary of State Elaine Marshall requesting the removal 18 NCAC 07J
Notary Rules from the ERR schedule. Please let me know if you have any difficulty opening the document.

Sincerely,
Jennell

Jennell Baughman

Protocol Officer and

Executive Assistant to

Elaine F. Marshall, Secretary of State
P.O. Box 29622

Raleigh, NC 27626-0622
919.814.5307

919.814.5391 (fax)

Connect with us!

On the Web:
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F % 2Fwww.sosnc.gov%2F &data=05%7C02%7
Cseth.ascher%400ah.nc.gov%7C9632c6f391f044fb690e08dd66f742d4%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26¢cd7
ed19%7C0%7C0%7C638779934656882197%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydW
UsllYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIslIAiOiJXaW4zMilsIkFOljoiTWFpbClslldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdat
a=NjODIb168H%2BVPUAKksEQcpG5F %2Fylkzc%2FhWc%2BAouigBo%3D&reserved=0

Facebook:
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F % 2Fwww.facebook.com%2FNCSecState&d
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ata=05%7C02%7Cseth.ascher%400ah.nc.gov%7C9632c6f391f044fb690e08dd66742d4%7C7a7681dcb9d04

49a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C638779934656902000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0e
U1hcGkiOnRydWUslIYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIsIIAiOQiJXaW4zMilslkF Oljoi TWFpbClslldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7
C%7C%7C&sdata=BTGKDOOM2XdxZk7JDxTZb%2B2d7q0cOAvVToQhE%2BIMLQ%2Bk%3D&reserved=0

Twitter:
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F % 2Ftwitter.com%2FNCSecState&data=05%
7C02%7Cseth.ascher%400ah.nc.gov%7C9632c6f391f044fb690e08dd66f742d4%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85¢c3
ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C638779934656914231%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkKi
OnRydWUslIYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIslIAIOiJXaW4zMilslkFOljoiTWFEpbClslldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%
7C&sdata=XtE4BdZI%2FHZ{%2FHR%2FhvCgmw6T20b0vIMGS3CTDBxn74s%3D&reserved=0

YouTube:
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F % 2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fc%2FNCSecStat
e&data=05%7C02%7Cseth.ascher%400ah.nc.qov%7C9632c6f391f044fb690e08dd66f742d4%7C7a7681dcb9
d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C638779934656927271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbX
B0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsllYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIsIIAiQiJXaW4zMilslkFOljoiTWFpbClslldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C
0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p60uom3h%2Bbx%2BbDuQ4Q8VSCqQpYIhCxvk3Idjl1 GUUFk%3D&reserved=0

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient (s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, or
distribution is prohibited.

Connect with us!

On the Web: http://www.sosnc.gov/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/NCSecState
Twitter: https://twitter.com/NCSecState

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/NCSecState

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT (S) AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
USE, DISCLOSURE, OR DISTRIBUTION IS PROHIBITED.



